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INFORMATION AND REFERRALS ON VICTIMS’ RIGHTS, 
SERVICES, AND CRIMINAL & JUVENILE JUSTICE RESOURCES

Battered Women’s Justice Project 800–903–0111

Bureau of Indian Affairs Indian Country Child Abuse Hotline 800–633–5155

Childhelp USA National Hotline 800–4–A–CHILD
TDD Hotline 800–2–A–CHILD

Justice Statistics Clearinghouse 800–732–3277

Juvenile Justice Clearinghouse 800–638–8736

Mothers Against Drunk Driving 800–438–MADD

National Center for Missing & Exploited Children 800–843–5678
TDD Hotline 800–826–7653

National Center for Victims of Crime 800–FYI–CALL

National Children’s Alliance 800–239–9950

National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information 800–729–6686
TDD Hotline 800–487–4889
Hearing Impaired 800–735–2258

National Clearinghouse on Child Abuse and Neglect 800–394–3366

National Criminal Justice Reference Service 800–851–3420

National Domestic Violence Hotline 800–799–7233
TTY Hotline 800–787–3224

National Fraud Information Hotline 800–876–7060

National Organization for Victim Assistance 800–TRY–NOVA

National Resource Center on Domestic Violence 800–537–2238
TTY Hotline 800–553–2508

Office for Victims of Crime Resource Center 800–627–6872

Parents of Murdered Children 888–818–POMC

Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network 800–656–4673

Resource Center on Domestic Violence, Child Protection & Custody 800–527–3223

VALOR/National Victim Assistance Academy 877–748–NVAA
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WEB SITES RELEVANT TO VICTIM ASSISTANCE

AND CRIMINAL/JUVENILE JUSTICE

Federal Agencies/Resources
Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA
Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS) http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/
Community-Oriented Police Office (COPS) http://www.usdoj.gov/cops/
Dept. of Education - Campus Security and Safety http://www.ed.gov/offices/OPE/index.html
Dept. of Health and Human Services Grantsnet http://www.os.dhhs.gov/progorg/grantsnet/index.html
Department of Justice http://www.usdoj.gov
FBI Uniform Crime Reports–Statistical Data http://fisher.lib.virginia.edu/crime/
Federal Judicial Center http://www.fjc.gov/
GovBot Database of Government Web sites http://ciir.cs.umass.edu/ciirdemo/Govbot/index1.html
Higher Education Center for Alcohol and Other
   Drug Prevention http://www.edc.org/hec/
National Archive of Criminal Justice Data http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/NACJD/home.html
National Domestic Violence Hotline http://www.ojp.gov/vawo/newhotline.htm
NCJRS Justice Information Center http://www.ncjrs.org
National Institute of Corrections (NIC) http://www.nicic.org/
National Institute of Justice (NIJ) http://www.ncjrs.org/nijhome.htm
Nonprofit Gateway http://www.nonprofit.gov
Office of Justice Programs (OJP) http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov
Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency and
   Prevention http://www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org
Office for Victims of Crime (OVC) http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc/
Office of National Drug Control Policy Information
   Clearinghouse http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov
THOMAS: Federal Legislation http://thomas.loc.gov
U.S. Parole Commission http://www.usdoj.gov/uspc/parole.htm
Violence Against Women Office (VAWO) http://www.ojp.gov/vawo/

National Victim-related Organizations
American Bar Association Center on Children
   and the Law http://www.abanet.org/child/
American Professional Society on the Abuse
   of Children http://www.apsac.org/
Anti-Defamation League http://www.adl.org/hate-patrol/main.html
Child Abuse Prevention Network http://child.cornell.edu
Childhelp USA http://www.childhelpusa.org
Child Quest International http://www.childquest.org/
Concerns of Police Survivors (COPS) http://www.nationalcops.org
Family Violence Prevention Fund http://www.fvpf.org/
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD) http://www.madd.org
National Center for Missing & Exploited Children
   (NCMEC) http://www.missingkids.org
National Center for Victims of Crime http://www.ncvc.org
National Center on Elder Abuse http://www.gwjapan.com/NCEA/
National Children’s Alliance http://www.nncac.org
National Clearinghouse on Child Abuse
   and Neglect Information http://www.calib.com/nccanch
National Coalition Against Domestic Violence http://www.ncadv.org
National Coalition of Homicide Survivors http://www.mivictims.org
National Commission Against Drunk Driving http://www.ncadd.com
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National Court Appointed Special Advocates
   (CASA) Association http://www.nationalcasa.org/
National Crime Victims Research and
   Treatment Center http://www.musc.edu/cvc/
National Fraud Information Center http://www.fraud.org
National Insurance Crime Bureau http://www.nicb.org
National Victims Constitutional Amendment
   Network (NVCAN) http://www.nvcan.org
National Organization for Victim Assistance (NOVA) http://www.try-nova.org
National Sexual Violence Research Center http://www.nsvrc.org
National Victim Assistance Academy (OVC) http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc/assist/vaa.htm
National Victim Assistance Academy (VALOR) http://www.nvaa.org
Neighbors Who Care http://www.neighborswhocare.org
Parents of Murdered Children (POMC) http://www.pomc.com
Safe Campuses Now http://www.uga.edu/~safe-campus/
Security on Campus http://www.campussafety.org/
Victims’ Assistance Legal Organization (VALOR) http://www.valor-national.org

National Criminal Justice- and Public Policy-related Associations
American Correctional Association (ACA) http://www.corrections.com/aca
American Correctional Health Services
   Association http://www.corrections.com/achsa/
American Jail Association (AJA) http://www.corrections.com/aja
American Probation and Parole Association (APPA) http://www.appa-net.org
Association of State Correctional
   Administrators (ASCA) http://www.asca.net
Center for Restorative Justice & Peacemaking http://ssw.che.umn.edu/rjp/default.html
Correctional Education Association http://metalab.unc.edu/icea
Council of State Governments (CSG) http://www.csg.org
International Association of Campus Law
   Enforcement Administrators (IACLEA) http://www.iaclea.org/
National Association of Counties (NACo) http://www.naco.org
National Center for State Courts (NSSC) http://www.ncsc.dni.us
National Conference of State Legislatures (NCSL) http://www.ncsl.org
National Consortium for Justice Information
   and Statistics http://www.search.org
National Council of Juvenile and Family
   Court Judges http://www.ncjfcj.unr.edu/
National Criminal Justice Association (NCJA) http://www.sso.org/ncja/index.htm
National Governors Association http://www.nga.org/
National Judicial College http://www.judges.org
National Juvenile Detention Association http://www.corrections.com/njda/top.html
National Indian Justice Center http://www.nijc.indian.com/
National Sheriffs’ Association http://www.sheriffs.org/
Office of Correctional Education http://www.ed.gov/offices/OVAE/OCE/
Restorative Justice Project http://www.fresno.edu/dept/pacs/rjp.html
Southern Poverty Law Center http://splcenter.org
Victim Offender Mediation Association (VOMA) http://www.voma.org/

State-level VOCA Victim Assistance Agencies and Crime Victim
Compensation Programs
Alabama http://www.agencies.state.al.us/crimevictims/
Alaska http://www.dps.state.ak.us/vccb/htm/
Arizona http://www.dps.state.az.us/voca/
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Arkansas http://www.ag.state.ar.us/
California http://www.boc.cahwnet.gov/victims.htm
Colorado http://cdpsweb.state.co.us/ovp/ovp.htm
Connecticut http://www.jud.state.ct.us/
Delaware http://www.state.de.us/cjc/index.html
Florida http://legal.firn.edu/victims/index.html
Georgia http://www.ganet.org/cjcc
Hawaii http://www.cpja.ag.state.hi.us
Idaho http://www2.state.id.us/iic/index.htm
Illinois http://www.ag.state.il.us/
Indiana http://www.state.in.us/cji/
Iowa http://www.state.ia.us/government/ag/cva.html
Kansas http://www.ink.org/public/ksag/contents/crime/

  cvcbrochure.htm
Louisiana http://www.cole.state.la.us/cvr.htm
Maine http://www.state.me.us/ag/victim.htm
Maryland http://www.dpscs.state.md.us/cicb/
Mississippi http://www.dfa.state.ms.us/
Missouri http://www.dolir.state.mo.us/wc/dolir6f.htm
Montana http://www.doj.state.mt.us/whoweare.htm
Nebraska http://www.nol.org/home/crimecom/
New Hampshire http://www.state.nh.us/nhdoj/index.html
New Jersey http://www.state.nj.us/victims/
New Mexico http://www.state.nm.us/cvrc/
New York http://www.cvb.state.ny.us/
North Carolina http://www.nccrimecontrol.org/vjs/
Ohio http://www.ag.ohio.gov/crimevic/cvout.htm
Oklahoma http://www.dac.state.ok.us/
Oregon http://www.doj.state.or.us/CrimeV/welcome1.htm
Pennsylvania http://www.pccd.state.pa.us/
Rhode Island http://www.state.ri.us/treas/vcfund.htm
South Carolina http://www.state.sc.us/governor/
South Dakota http://www.state.sd.us/social/cvc/
Tennessee http://www.treasury.state.tn.us/injury.htm
Texas http://www.oag.state.tx.us/victims/victims.htm
Utah http://www.crimevictim.state.ut.us/
Vermont http://www.ccvs.state.vt.us/
Virginia http://www.dcjs.state.va.us/victims/index.htm
Washington http://www.wa.gov/lni/workcomp/cvc.htm
West Virginia http://www.legis.state.wv.us/coc/victims/main.html
Wisconsin http://www.doj.state.wi.us/cvs/cvc.htm
Wyoming http://www.state.wy.us/~ag/victims/index.html

Federal and State Corrections
Federal Bureau of Prisons http://www.bop.gov
Alaska Department of Correction http://www.correct.state.ak.us/
Alabama Department of Corrections http://www.agencies.state.al.us/doc/
Arizona Department of Correction http://www.adc.state.az.us:81/
Arkansas Department of Correction http://www.state.ar.us/doc/
California Department of Correction http://www.cdc.state.ca.us/
Colorado Department of Correction http://www.doc.state.co.us/index.html
Connecticut Department of Correction http://www.state.ct.us/doc/
Delaware Department of Corrections http://www.state.de.us/correct
Florida Department of Correction http://www.dc.state.fl.us/
Georgia Department of Correction http://www.dcor.state.ga.us/
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Hawaii Department of Public Safety http://www.hawaii.gov/icsd/psd/psd.html
Idaho Department of Correction http://www.corr.state.id.us/
Illinois Department of Correction http://www.idoc.state.il.us/
Indiana Department of Correction http://www.ai.org/indcorrection/
Iowa Department of Correction http://www.doc.state.ia.us/
Kansas Department of Correction http://www.ink.org/public/kdoc/
Kentucky Justice Cabinet http://www.jus.state.ky.us/
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement
   & Criminal Justice http://www.cole.state.la.us/
Maine Department of Correction http://janus.state.me.us/corrections/homepage.htm
Maryland Department of Correction http://www.dpscs.state.md.us/doc/
Massachusetts Department of Correction http://www.magnet.state.ma.us/doc/
Michigan Department of Correction http://www.state.mi.us/mdoc/
Minnesota Department of Corrections http://www.corr.state.mn.us/
Mississippi Department of Corrections http://www.mdoc.state.ms.us/
Missouri Department of Corrections http://www.corrections.state.mo.us/
Montana Department of Corrections http://www.state.mt.us/cor
Nebraska Department of Correctional Services http://www.corrections.state.ne.us/
Nevada Department of Corrections http://www.state.nv.us/inprog.htm
New Hampshire Department of Corrections http://www.state.nh.us/doc/
New Jersey State Department of Correction http://www.state.nj.us/corrections
New Mexico Department of Correction http://www.state.nm.us/corrections/
New York State Department of Correctional
   Services http://www.docs.state.ny.us/
New York City Department of Correction http://www.ci.nyc.ny.us/html/doc/
North Carolina Department of Correction http://www.doc.state.nc.us/
Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction http://www.drc.state.oh.us/
Oregon Department of Correction http://www.doc.state.or.us/
Oklahoma Department of Correction http://www.doc.state.ok.us/
Pennsylvania Department of Correction http://www.cor.state.pa.us/
Rhode Island Department of Correction http://www.doc.state.ri.us/
South Carolina Department of Correction http://www.state.sc.us/scdc/
South Dakota Department of  Correction http://www.state.sd.us/corrections/corrections.html
Tennessee Department of Correction http://www.state.tn.us/correction
Texas Department of Correction http://www.tdcj.state.tx.us/
Utah Department of Correction http://www.cr.ex.state.ut.us/home.htm
Vermont Criminal Justice Services http://170.222.24.9/cjs/index.html
Virginia Department of Correction http://www.cns.state.va.us/doc/
Washington State Department of Correction http://access.wa.gov/
West Virginia Division Of Corrections http://www.state.wv.us/wvdoc/default.htm
Wisconsin Department of Correction http://www.wi-doc.com/
Wyoming Department of Correction http://doc.state.wy.us/corrections.html

State Coalitions and Related Resources
Connecticut Sexual Assault Crisis Services http://www.connsacs.org/
Iowa Organization for Victim Assistance (IOVA) http://www.netins.net/showcase/i_weaver/iova/
Michigan Crime Victim Rights http://www.gop.senate.state.mi.us/cvr/
Missouri Victim Assistance Network http://mova.missouri.org/
Safe Horizon (New York City region) http://www.safehorizon.org/
South Carolina Victim Assistance Network http://www.scvan.org/
Texans for Equal Justice http://www.tej.lawandorder.com/index.htm
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Other Victim Resources
Action Without Borders - Nonprofit Directory http://www.idealist.org
Alliance for Justice http://www.afj.org
American Humane Association http://www.americanhumane.org
APA - American Psychological Association http://www.apa.org/
Cecil Greek’s Criminal Justice Page http://www.fsu.edu/~crimdo/law.html
Children’s Institute International http://www.childrensinstitute.org/
Communities Against Violence Network
   (CAVNET) http://www.asksam.com/cavnet/
The Compassionate Friends http://www.compassionatefriends.com/
Corporate Alliance to End Partner Violence http://www.caepv.org/main.htm
Elder Abuse Prevention http://www.oaktrees.org/elder
International Society for Traumatic Stress
   Studies http://www.istss.org/
Jewish Women International http://www.jewishwomen.org/
Justice for All http://www2.jfa.net/jfa/
MSU Victims and the Media Program http://www.journalism.msu.edu/victmed/
National Coalition of Homicide Survivors http://www.mivictims.org/nchs/
Out of the Blue (Domestic Violence in the
   Jewish Community) http://hometown.aol.com/blue10197/index.html
Post Trauma Resources http://www.posttrauma.com
Rape, Abuse, and Incest National Network
   (RAINN) http://www.rainn.org/
Rape Recovery Help and Information http://www.geocities.com/HotSprings/2402/
Safe Campuses Now http://www.uga.edu/~safe-campus/front.html
Search Yahoo for Victims’ Rights http://www.yahoo.com/Society_and_Culture/Crime/

  Victims__Rights/
Sexual Assault Information Page http://www.cs.utk.edu/~bartley/saInfoPage.html
The Stalking Victim’s Sanctuary http://www.stalkingvictims.com/
Stephanie Roper Committee and Foundation http://www.stephanieroper.org
Victim Assistance Online http://www.vaonline.org
Violence Policy Center http://www.vpc.org
Workplace Violence Research Institute http://www.noworkviolence.com/

Legal Research/Resources
Findlaw http://www.findlaw.com/
State Law and Legislative Information http://www.washlaw.edu/
U.S. Supreme Court Decisions http://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/

News Resources
American Journalism Review Newslink http://www.newslink.org/
News Index http://newsindex.com
Newspapers Online http://www.newspapers.com

Special thanks is extended to Steve Derene, Program Manger for the Office of Crime Victim Services at the Wisconsin
Department of Justice, and Promising Strategies and Practices in Using Technology to Benefit Crime Victims,
sponsored by the National Center for Victims of Crime with support from the Office for Victims of Crime, U.S.
Department of Justice, for providing much of the Web site information included in this section.
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NATIONAL VICTIM ASSISTANCE AND

CRIMINAL/JUVENILE JUSTICE ORGANIZATIONS

American Correctional Association, Victims Committee
4380 Forbes Boulevard Phone: 301-918-1800/800-ACA-JOIN
Lanham, MD  20706-4332 Fax: 301-918-1900
Contact: Trudy Gregorie and Chiquita Sipos, Co-chairs Web site: http://www.corrections.com/aca

American Probation and Parole Association
c/o The Council of State Governments Phone: 859-244-8203
P.O. Box 11910      Fax: 859-244-8001
Lexington, KY  40578-1910 Web site: http://www.appa-net.org
Contact: Tracy Godwin, Victim Services Specialist E-mail: tgodwin@csg.org

California State University-Fresno, Center for Victim Studies
2225 East San Ramon Avenue Phone: 559-278-4021
Fresno, CA  93740-0104 Fax: 559-278-7265
Contact: Steven D. Walker, Ph.D., Director E-mail: stevend@csufresno.edu

Center for the Study of Crime Victims’ Rights, Remedies, and Resources
University of New Haven Phone: 203-932-7041
300 Orange Avenue Fax: 203-931-6030
West Haven, CT  06516 E-mail: mgaboury@charger.newhaven.edu
Contact: Mario Thomas Gaboury, J.D., Ph.D., Director

Childhelp USA/Virginia
311 Park Avenue Phone: 703-241-9100
Falls Church, VA  22046 Fax: 703-241-9105
Contact: Iris Beckwith, Director Web site: http://www.childhelpva.org
Abuse Prevention Programs

National Headquarters: Phone: 480-922-8212
Childhelp USA Fax: 480-922-7061
15757 North 78th Street Hotline: 800-4-A-CHILD
Scottsdale, AZ  85260 TDD: 800-2-A-CHILD
Contact: Chuck Bolte, Executive Director Web site: http://www.childhelpusa.org

Concerns of Police Survivors Phone: 573-346-4911
P.O. Box 3199 – S. Highway 5 Fax: 573-346-1414
Camdenton, MO  65020 Web site: http://www.nationalcops.org
Contact: Suzanne F. Sawyer, Executive Director E-mail: cops@nationalcops.org
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Family Violence Prevention Fund Phone: 415-252-8900/800-End-Abuse
383 Rhode Island Street, Suite 304 Fax: 415-252-8991
San Francisco, CA  94103-5133 Web site: http://www.fvpf.org
Contact: Michelle Kipper E-mail: fund@fvpf.org

Public policy office:
1522 K Street NW, Suite 550 Phone: 202-682-1212
Washington, DC  20005 Fax: 202-682-4662
Contact: Kiersten Stewart, Director of Public Policy E-mail: kiersten@fvpf.org

Donna Norton, Director of National Workplace donna@fvpf.org
  Resource Center on Domestic Violence

Mothers Against Drunk Driving
511 E. John Carpenter Freeway., Suite 700 Phone: 800-438-MADD
Irving, TX  75062-8187 Fax: 214-869-2206/2207
Contact: Stephanie Frogge, National Director Web site: http://www.madd.org

Victim Services

National Association of Crime Victim Compensation Boards
P.O. Box 16003 Phone/Fax: 703-370-2996
Alexandria, VA  22302
Contact: Dan Eddy, Executive Director

National Center on Elder Abuse Phone: 202-898-2586
1225 I Street NW, Suite 725 Fax: 202-898-2583
Washington, DC  20005 Web site: http://www.gwjapan.com/NCEA
Contact: Sara Aravanis, Director E-mail: ncea@nasua.org

National Center for Missing & Exploited Children
Charles B. Wang International Children’s Building Phone: 703-274-3900/800-843-5678
699 Prince Street TDD: 800-826-7653 (Hotline)
Alexandria, VA  22314-3175 Fax: 703-274-2220
Contact: Sherry Bailey Web site: http://www.missingkids.com

National Center for Victims of Crime
2111 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 300 Phone: 703-276-2880/800-FYI-CALL
Arlington, VA  22201 Fax: 703-276-2889
Contact: Susan Herman, Executive Director Web site: http://www.ncvc.org

National Children’s Alliance
1319 F Street NW, Suite 1001 Phone: 202-639-0597/800-239-9950
Washington, DC  20004 Fax: 202-639-0511
Contact: Nancy Chandler, Executive Director Web site: http://www.nncac.org
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National Coalition Against Domestic Violence
P.O. Box 18749 Phone: 303-839-1852
Denver, CO  80218 Fax: 303-831-9251
Contact: Rita Smith, Executive Director Web site: http://www.ncadv.org

For legislative information:
119 Constitution Avenue NE
Washington, DC  20002 Phone: 202-544-7358
Contact: Juley Fulcher Fax: 202-544-7893

National Crime Prevention Council Phone: 202-466-6272
1000 Connecticut Avenue NW, 13th Floor Fax: 202-296-1356
Washington, DC  20036 Web site: http://www.ncpc.org

National Crime Victims Research and Treatment Center
Medical University of South Carolina
165 Cannon Street Phone: 843-792-2945
Charleston, SC  29425-0742 Fax: 843-792-3388
Contact: Dean G. Kilpatrick, Ph.D., Director Web site: http://www.musc.edu/cvc/

National District Attorneys Association
99 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 510 Phone: 703-549-9222
Alexandria, VA  22314-1588 Fax: 703-836-3195
Contact: Newman Flanagan, Director Web site: http://www.ndaa-apri.org

National Organization for Victim Assistance Phone: 202-232-6682/800-TRY-NOVA
1757 Park Road NW Fax: 202-462-2255
Washington, DC  20010 Web site: http://www.try-nova.org
Contact: Marlene A. Young, Ph.D., J.D., Executive Director

The National Resource Center on Domestic Violence
6400 Flank Drive, Suite 1300 Phone: 800-537-2238
Harrisburg, PA  17112-2778 TTY: 800-553-2508
Kathleen Krenek, Director Fax: 717-545-9456

National Sexual Violence Resource Center Phone: 877-739-3895/717-909-0710
123 North Enola Drive TTY: 717-909-0715
Enola, PA  17025 Fax: 717-909-0710
Contact: Karen Baker, Project Director Web site: http://www.nsvrc.org
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Neighbors Who Care
P.O. Box 16079 Phone: 703-904-7311
Washington, DC  20041 Fax: 703-478-0452
Contact: Lisa Barnes Lampman Web site: http://www.neighborswhocare.org

Parents of Murdered Children 
100 East Eighth Street, Suite B-41 Phone: 513-721-5683/888-818-POMC
Cincinnati, OH  45202 Fax: 513-345-4489
Contact: Nancy Ruhe-Munch, Executive Director Web site: http://www.pomc.com

Police Executive Research Forum
1120 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 930 Phone: 202-466-7820
Washington, DC  20036 Fax: 202-466-7826
Contact: Cliff Karchmer Web site: http://www.PoliceForum.org

The Spiritual Dimension in Victim Services
P.O. Box 821 Phone: 843-722-0082
Charleston, SC  29402 Fax: 843-723-8422
Contact: Scott Beard, Executive Director E-mail: SBeardPAR@aol.com

Stephanie Roper Committee and Foundation Phone: 301-952-0063/877-VICTIM-1
14750 Main Street, 1B Fax: 301-952-2319
Upper Marlboro, MD  20772 Web site: www.stephanieroper.org
Roberta Roper, Director E-mail: srcf@digizen.net

Victims’ Assistance Legal Organization (VALOR)
8181 Greensboro Drive, Suite 1070 Phone: 703-748-0811
McLean, VA  22101-3823 Fax: 703-356-5085
Contact: Morna A. Murray, J.D., Executive Director Web site: http://www.valor-national.org

E-mail: information@valor-national.org


